



**MASSACHUSETTS  
BAY  
TRANSPORTATION  
AUTHORITY**

James F. O'Leary  
General Manager  
Transportation Building  
Ten Park Plaza  
Boston, Massachusetts 02116

RECEIVED  
OFFICE OF CITY  
1986 NOV 25 1 23  
CAMBRIDGE

November 24, 1986

The Honorable Walter J. Sullivan  
Mayor, City of Cambridge  
Cambridge City Hall  
795 Massachusetts Avenue  
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mayor Sullivan:

Reference is made to our recent telephone conversation and your request that the MBTA provide a location at its Alewife rapid transit facility to accommodate Cambridge taxis. Thank you for bringing this matter to my attention.

I am pleased to inform you that the MBTA Operations Directorate has set aside 121 feet at the Alewife facility for taxis. This location will accommodate six taxis at a time and should be more than adequate to meet the needs of local taxi companies.

I look forward to continuing the close working relationship between the MBTA and the City of Cambridge.

Sincerely,

  
James F. O'Leary  
General Manager

RECEIVED

NOV 25 1986

1.

S-655

Comm. from James F. O'Leary, General Mgr.,  
MBTA Re: notification that the MBTA Operations Directorate has set aside space for six taxis at the Alewife Station.

In City Council,

December 8, 1986

Placed on File